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M E M O R A N D U M  

TO:  Amy Nielsen, Executive Secretary 
  Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: Becky Bitter, Registrar’s Office 

FOR:  Academic Affairs Committee 

DATE:  13 June 2019 

SUBJECT: Proposal to Revise Rules 9 and 102 

At its meeting on October 23, 2018, AAC approved a proposal to eliminate Rule 9 and to revise Rule 102, 
prompted by a request from the Provost’s Office. 

AAC approved eliminating Rule 9 since the information duplicates what is embedded in Rule 114 on 
graduation requirements: 

 

9. GRADE POINTS REQUIRED 
Students entering with advanced standing must earn twice as many grade points for graduation as the number 

of hours which they have enrolled in this or any other institution. 
 

AAC also approved the following revision to Rule 102 in order to update the language for clarity and 
uniformity of terminology.  The revision also inserts a statement about the separation of the WSU GPA 
from the grade point average from other schools. 

102. STUDENT'S SCHOLASTIC GRADE POINT AVERAGE 
A student’s scholastic average grade point average (GPA) is determined by adding the grade points earned in 

all WSU course work and dividing by the total number of credits hours in which the student has been enrolled 

at WSU.  I, W, S, P, H, M, U, and X grades are disregarded.   

The grades earned at other institutions do not count in the Washington State University grade point 

average. 

 
At this time, Faculty Senate review and approval is recommended, to be effective fall 2019. 
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